

# Vancouver Chapter Harley Owners Group

Business Meeting MINUTES June 4, 2022

The meeting was called to order by Director, Lyn Hart at 10:02

# **NEWS from TREV DEELEY MOTORCYCLES® (CHAPTER SPONSOR):**

Carle Brenneman Marketing and Events Coordinator

TDMC continues to comply with the BC Health Order for the safety of everyone. Wearing masks are no longer required inside the dealership. As a courtesy however, hand sanitizing stations and some social distancing signs remain up.

*Please respect those who still choose to wear a face mask as their own personal choice. Thank you.* 

# From the Service Department:

Service is booking more than two weeks out. We do not anticipate this getting any better this summer due to high demand. We ask that you please try to call in advance to book. Thank you for your support and understanding.

*Express Lane Service* will be a daily decision.... suggest calling or emailing ahead at 604-291-1875 or service@trevdeeley.com. You can also text us at 604-330-9163 for your parts and service needs. Thank you.

### From the Parts Department:

Father's Day Special Double Rewards Points Thursday, June 16th till Saturday, June 18th!

### From the Motorclothes Department:

*Father's Day Special* Double Rewards Points Thursday, June 16th till Saturday, June 18th!

### From the Motorcycle Sales Department:

Financing Special from Thursday, June 23rd thru Tuesday, June 28th NEW BIKES - 3.99% \$0 Down over 72 Months on approved credit and with purchase of Extended Warranty Plan PRE-OWNED BIKES - 4.49% \$0 Down over 72 Months on approved credit and with purchase of Extended Warranty Plan

# Trev Deeley's Demo Ride Day

Sunday, June 26 10:00 am till 3:00 pm There will be 18 new 2022 Harley-Davidson Motorcycles on the fleet for test rides this year. Big thanks to the HOG members who are helping out!

# News, upcoming events and promotions:

\$1,033 was raised on May 14th with perogies for sale and a TDMC "take off parts" sale. Trev Deeley Motorcycles then matched the amount so a total of \$2,066 was raised for the Canada-Ukraine Foundation!

On Sunday, May 29th riders for *The Ride to Live* left TDMC at 10:00 am as did riders from the University of the Fraser Valley at 10:00 am for the poker run then all met back up at the UFV for the BBQ lunch, prizes, and awards. A total of **\$70,761** has been raised for 2022 so far!

# Note:

TDMC will be closed Friday, July 1 for Canada Day.

### **EXECUTIVE COMMENTS AND PRESENTATION**

LYN HART Director, Vancouver HOG<sup>®</sup> Chapter

Are there any new members present? No new members

Any members present with a birthday in June? Cindy Rabb; June 1, Marc Varty; June 1, Meg Andersen; June 17, & Teresa Varty; June 24<sup>th</sup>. Happy Birthday Everyone!

Lyn passed on a message from TDMC, if you would like to bring beverages into the conference room, you are welcome to, however please make sure there is a lid on it.

| PAST EVENTS  |  |
|--------------|--|
| Sat. May 7   | HOG <sup>®</sup> Mother's Day Ride 11:00 Est TDMC (following meeting)          |
|              | Unfortunately, this HOG ride was cancelled due to rain.                        |
| Tues. May 10 | HOG <sup>®</sup> Ladies of Harley Meet & Greet 7:00                            |
|              | Admiral Pub 4125 Hastings, Burnaby   |
|              | 8 ladies gathered to talk about future plans for LOH. It was decided we should |
|              | meet on a regular basis to socialize!  |
| Wed. May 11  | HOG <sup>®</sup> Pub Night 7:00  |
|              | Unfortunately, this ride was cancelled due to rain.                            |
| Sun. May 15  | HOG <sup>®</sup> Ride & Lunch 10:00 TYNEHEAD ESSO 16815 96 Ave, Surrey         |
|              | Unfortunately, this ride was cancelled due to rain.                            |
| Wed. May 18  | HOG <sup>®</sup> Wednesday Evening Ride 6:30 TDMC                              |
|              | Unfortunately, this ride was cancelled due to a poor weather forecast.         |
| Sat. May 21  | HOG <sup>®</sup> Ride HOG <sup>®</sup> Ride & Lunch 10:00 TDMC                 |
|              | 10 bikes & riders headed towards Boundary Bay then to Speed's Pub in Ladner.   |
|              | Thanks to Murray Thompson for leading & Steve Davis as sweep!                  |
|              |  |

- Wed. May 25HOG® Wednesday Evening Ride 6:30 TYNEHEAD ESSO 16815 96 Ave, Surrey<br/>4 members met at the new Surrey meetup & headed to Rusty's Pub in<br/>Cloverdale.
- Sat. May 28HOG® Ride & Lunch TDMC 10:008 bikes & riders headed through the back roads of Langley & Mission, then on<br/>to Harrison for lunch at the Old Settler's Pub.
- Wed. June 1HOG® Wednesday Evening Ride 6:30 TYNEHEAD ESSO 16815 96 Ave, Surrey<br/>3 bikes & riders braved the stormy weather and escorted each other home before it<br/>poured.

### UPCOMING HOG EVENTS

REMINDER: When you sign up for an event (on FB too), we make a reservation at that venue based on those numbers. If you sign up, including on FB, and you find you can't make it afterall, please do us the courtesy of letting us know.

| Sat. June 4  | HOG <sup>®</sup> Ride & Lunch TDMC 11:00 (Following the meeting)                |  |  |  |
|--------------|---|--|--|--|
|              | Destination: Black Sheep Pub, 12968 232 St. Maple Ridge                         |  |  |  |
|              | Weather permitting  |  |  |  |
| Wed. June 8  | HOG <sup>®</sup> Wednesday Evening Ride 6:30 TDMC                               |  |  |  |
|              | Destination TBD. Weather permitting.  |  |  |  |
| Thur. June 9 | HOG <sup>®</sup> Ladies of Harley Pub Night 7:00                                |  |  |  |
|              | Admiral Pub 4125 Hastings, Burnaby  |  |  |  |
| LADIES       | Ladies only! Come socialize & chat about upcoming rides and events.             |  |  |  |
|              | Please RSVP on Facebook or to <u>ommatammybade@yahoo.ca</u> !                   |  |  |  |
| Sun. June 12 | HOG <sup>®</sup> Ride & Lunch 10:00 TDMC  |  |  |  |
|              | Destination: Barnside Brewing Co. 6655 60 Ave, Delta                            |  |  |  |
|              | Weather permitting.   |  |  |  |
| Wed. June 15 | HOG <sup>®</sup> Wednesday Evening Ride 6:30 TYNEHEAD ESSO 16815 96 Ave, Surrey |  |  |  |
|              |   |  |  |  |

Weather permitting.

- Sat. June 18HOG® Father's Day Ride HOG® Ride & Lunch 10:00 TDMCDestination: Jolly Miller Pub, 5865 Vedder Rd, ChilliwackWeather permitting.
- Sun. June 19 Father's Day
- Mon. June20 LOH Evening Ride 6:45 TDMC Destination TBD. Weather permitting.
- Wed. June 22 HOG<sup>®</sup> Wednesday Evening Ride 6:30 TDMC Destination TBD. Weather permitting.
- Sat. June 25 HOG<sup>®</sup> Ride & Lunch 10:00 TDMC Destination: TBD *Weather permitting.*
- Wed. June 29 HOG<sup>®</sup> Wednesday Evening Ride 6:30 TYNEHEAD ESSO 16815 96 Ave, Surrey Weather permitting.
- Fri. July 1 CANADA DAY TDMC will be closed
- Sun. July 3 HOG<sup>®</sup> Ride & Lunch 10:00 TDMC Destination: Townhall Pub, 3140 King George Blvd, South Surrey *Weather permitting*.



- Wed. July 6 HOG<sup>®</sup> Wednesday Evening Ride 6:30 TDMC Destination TBD. Weather permitting.
- Sat. July 9HOG® Monthly Meeting TDMC 10:00Join our monthly meeting to hear Chapter news, upcoming events & ridesand get the scoop on any TDMC news & specials for Vancouver HOG®members!

**HOG® Birthday Ride & Lunch** TDMC 11:00 (Following the meeting) Destination: Weather permitting

Wed. July 13HOG® Wednesday Evening Ride 6:30 TYNEHEAD ESSO 16815 96 Ave, SurreyWeather permitting.

#### Thurs. July 14



HOG<sup>®</sup> Ladies of Harley Pub Night
7:00 Admiral Pub 4125 Hastings, Burnaby
Ladies only! Come socialize & chat about upcoming rides and events. *lease RSVP on Facebook or to ommatammybade@yahoo.ca*!

Fri. July 15HAPPY 34<sup>TH</sup> BIRTHDAY, VANCOUVER HOG® CHAPTER!Happy 2nd Birthday, HOG® Coast Highway Chapter!

### **OF INTEREST TO VANCOUVER HOG® MEMBERS**

### VANCOUVER HOG<sup>®</sup> CHAPTER "MILEAGE CHALLENGE"

#### Steve Davis, Asst Director

Enter your 2022 starting mileage by email or text. Submit a photo of your odometer along with your completed form to Steve Davis at <u>steveda@shaw.ca</u> or 778-839-8249.

#### VANCOUVER HOG® TREASURER'S RIDE

Vic McClelland, Treasurer 2022 Ride being planned, stay tuned! Email Vic McClelland at <u>grumpyvic@hotmail.com</u>

### **SUNSHINE COAST HOG® CHAPTER NEWS**

If you would like to show your support & become a member of our sister chapter, **Coast Highway Chapter, BC Canada** (Chapter #10050), applications are available at the west desk of TDMC. Cost is \$20/year for active HOG<sup>®</sup> International members.

### VANCOUVER HOG® HOG® WEBSITE

See photos, events, & past meeting minutes. https://www.trevdeeley.com/check-out-our--HOGVancouver

### VANCOUVER HOG® FACEBOOK PAGE

### https://www.facebook.com/groups/vancouverhogchapter/?ref=bookmarks

We are trying to make our Facebook page more informative and interactive for members and encourage those who haven't joined the page to do so. Read about upcoming events, news from Trev Deeley, and news from other members. Anyone can post photos, plans to meet for a ride or use it to privately message other members. *Please ask to join if you haven't already done so! <u>https://www.facebook.com/groups/vancouverhogchapter/</u>* 

# VANCOUVER HOG<sup>®</sup> BUY & SELL PAGE – (through the Facebook page)

Open to public to view but only Vancouver HOG<sup>®</sup> members can post items.

# **GREATER VANCOUVER MOTORCYCLE CLUB**

GVMC is celebrating its 100<sup>th</sup> anniversary this year by having some special events along with their regular club rides. They are inviting Vancouver and Sunshine Coast HOG<sup>®</sup> members to visit their display at TDMC to read about their history & see a schedule of club rides. They will be having a 100 Year Ride & BBQ on Sat. July 16th leaving from TDMC 10:00 to their Club House at 306 - 9785 192nd Street, Surrey. Everyone on the ride is welcome to attend. There will also be an open house the following day, Sunday July 17<sup>th</sup> 2022.

Club meetings are every Tuesday at 7:30 pm & open to guests (except for the first Tuesday of every month which is a business meeting). They invite guests to join their meetings to learn about their club. For more information, visit <u>www.gvmc.ca</u>.

# VANCOUVER HOG® INSTAGRAM @vancouverhog

# VANCOUVER HOG® MEMBER NAME TAGS

If you are interested in purchasing a HOG<sup>®</sup> name tag, we can put an order in for a minimum of 12 names. Your Vancouver HOG<sup>®</sup> Chapter partially subsidizes the cost of name tags so that each member pays only \$10.00. *If you'd like to order a name tag, please give \$10 cash to Kyoko at the TDMC west desk & she will put your name & info on the list.* 

# HOG<sup>®</sup> CANADA RIDE 365

To see all the rules and how to register for this program go to the HOG<sup>®</sup> Canada Official site, follow the links to register on your own to become involved. https://www.harley-davidson.com/ca/en/content/hog.html

#### **OFFICER REPORTS**

#### SAFETY REPORT

#### **TERESA VARTY** Safety Officer

Some general thoughts on motorcycle riding safety:

Remember you are harder to spot than a car. By staying aware, and adjusting the way we ride, we take the idea of our own safety out of other hands.

- 1. Make sure before each ride that you have checked your tires, signals, fluids, brakes, kick stand.
- 2. Ride your own ride ride with people you know and trust.
- **3.** Be Seen motorcycle reflective gear (and always your helmet, ATGATT).
- 4. Wear the right gloves right fit and thickness.
- 5. Never ride tired, decide on a sensible km / time interval, and stop to stretch, pee break, stretch and fluid intake.
- 6. Keep a sensible distance between yourselves and those around you.
- 7. Have an escape route (at traffic lights, intersections).
- 8. Look where you want to go head up, look through the turns.
- 9. Be wary of semi-trucks and their 'drag'.
- **10.** When on a new route, take it easy, and know your limits.
- **11.** Ride with snacks, water, and first aid kit.

#### LADIES OF HARLEY REPORT

#### **CINDY RABB** LOH Officer

A few meet-ups & rides are planned in June & July! Check our Facebook page for updates. *If you'd like to contribute ideas or help, contact Cindy at <u>cindyrabb72@gmail.com</u>* 

#### **ROAD CAPTAIN REPORT**

### ALBERT SCHULZ Co-Head Road Captain

Introducing our latest new Road Captain, Marc Varty! Welcome Marc! Albert also presented our Treasurer with a get well soon card. It's great he's back and on the mend!

# <u>MEMBERSHIP</u> HEATHER OSBORNE Membership Officer

There are now 107 new or renewed members for 2022

#### Questions, comments, discussion

Treasurer, *Vic McClelland*, is sporting a brand new, shiny pacemaker & recovering nicely. If you didn't get a chance to sign his card, you're encouraged to contact him at <a href="mailto:grumpyvic@hotmail.com">grumpyvic@hotmail.com</a> to wish him well.

Chapter member, *Leif Erickson*, has sunglasses/safety glasses available for \$15 pair. Money from the purchase of these glasses will go to charity.

Lifetime Chapter member, *Diane Bye*, has donated a number of items to our chapter that she & Vern collected over the years. Items will be raffled off with proceeds going to the chapter, awarded as door prizes, or given away to members throughout the year. The Chapter thanks Diane for her generosity!

Cindy Rabb wanted to shout out to BCAA who rescued her at the ferry when her bike wouldn't start after docking. She wondered if anyone had used the Harley Davidson service. Heather Osborne said she used it a few times in the US and the service was great. She also told us that it's not an included service, but you do have to sign up and pay for it.

### **HOG CANADA REPORT**

**15th Prairie Regional Hog Rally July** 14-16, 2022 Medicine Hat, Alberta Hub rally where you leave from dealership to different ride destinations at different kms.

#### HOTEL INFO:

| Clarion Point                 | 403-527-2275 | \$73       | Main Hotel |
|-------------------------------|--------------|------------|------------|
| Home Stay Inn                 | 403-487-0250 | \$57       |            |
| Quality Inn                   | 403-527-3700 | \$63       |            |
| Econolodge Inn                | 403-526-5955 | \$56       |            |
| Medicine Hat Lodge and Casino | 403-529-2222 | \$118      |            |
|                               |              | <i>с</i> . |            |

10 minutes from venue, near Badlands Harley, east side of town

Best Western Premier inn403-905-3202\$13410 minutes from venue, near Badlands Harley, east side of townNOTE: Prices may not be as quoted. Organizers are confirming.

Registration and more info to come shortly. Join the Facebook page to stay informed: <u>https://www.facebook.com/groups/395730570824538/permalink/1444431922621059/</u>

Rally in the Rockies July 21-24<sup>rd</sup>, 2022, details can be found at therallyintherockies.com

### DOOR PRIZE DRAW

2 TDMC \$25 Gift Certificates for June, donated by the Chapter, awarded to: **Teresa Varty & Barry Osborne** 

**BIRTHDAY DRAW** winner for the month of June: **Meg Andersen** *Birthday Draw Winner will be given a \$15 Gift Card from Tim Horton's or Starbucks.* 

**NEXT MEETING:** Sat. July 9, 2022 10:00 TDMC HOG Birthday Ride & Lunch to follow.

ADJOURNMENT: Meeting was adjourned at 10:30